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Shri Mukesh Kumar Namdeo

Executive Engineer,

Executive Engineer-Civil, Const Div-II ATPS Chachai,
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MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST & CLIMATE CHANGE
UHEd &g FrAerd, $dTel/ INTEGRATED REGIONAL OFFICE, BHOPAL

Kendriya Paryavaran Bhavan, Link Road No.3, E-5, Ravi Shankar Nagar, b
BHOPAL - 462016 (M.P.)
TEL: 0755-2466525 E-mail: rowz.bpl-mef@nic.in
File No. 6-MPR 009/2022-BHO/ Date:|>/05/2022

To,

The Principal Secretary (Forests)
Govt. of Madhya Pradesh

Vallabh Bhavan, Bhopal

(M.P.)

Sub: Diversion of 6.171 ha Reserved Forest land for installation of 1 X 660 MW Super
Critical Unit in place of retired Unit of PH-I and PH-II at Amarkantak Thermal
Power Station (ATPS), Chachai in favour of Executive Engineer (Civil),
Construction Division-1I in Anuppur District of M.P.

Ref:  PCCF (LM), M.P. letter No. F-4/2022/10-11/996 dated 17/03/22.
Sir,

With reference to the above mention subject and letter under reference, undersigned is
directed to inform you that proposal needs further clarification. In this connection, [ am directed
to request you to submit following information/ documents :

1. Alternative alignment of proposed diversion area with KML file and comparative
alignment of alternative shall be submitted.

2. No objection certificates of concerned departments (Railway, Road etc.) need to be
submitted.

3. Component wise breakup of land required and component wise area calculation with
the layout plan shall be submitted.

4, Justification for location of the project in forest land (countersigned by DFO) needs to be
submitted.

5. Detailed muck calculation and muck disposal scheme as approved by concerned DFO
shall be submitted. ’

6. As per the Google Earth imagery and DSS analysis, there is some encroachment in forest
area. This shall be clarified.

7. As per DSS analysis, there is previous activity impression available in surrounding forest
area. The status of those forest land needs to be clarified and FCA approval, if any

needs to be submitted.
Further, necessary action will be taken after receipt of above information.

Yours fajthfully

(Hare Ram Kumar)
Technical Officer (Forestry)

Copy to: The PCCF (LM) and Nodal Officer, Forest Department, Govt. of MP, Bhopal.




